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PROPOSER QUESTIONS PORT RESPONSES

1 Are the huts already existing on site? No.

2
Is it in the Consultant's scope of work to design 
two new huts?

Yes.

3
Do we need a civil and structural Consultant for 
the huts?

This is up to the Consultant to decide.

4
Are the huts to be permanent?  Or are they a 
temporary location for the cable terminiations?

The huts are permanent.

5
Is the Consultant to figure out the location, or are 
the huts already at their final location?

The Consultant will work with the Port to determine the 
location.

6
Is the consultant to design security systems for 
the huts?

The Consultant will assist the Port in refining the project scope.

7
Are As-Builts available for the identified cable 
systems?

No.

8
What is the anticipated change of use for the 
Admin. Building?  When will that project occur?

The exact time is not known at this time.  Relocation of cables 
will occur in 2018 under a separate contract.
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